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CCNPP3COLA NPEmails

From: Wrobel, George [George.Wrobel@unistarnuclear.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 16, 2008 2:22 PM
To: Thomas Fredrichs
Subject: FW: Visit to Ginna and NMP
Attachments: Appendix A GinnaNMP.wpd; Concept of the Operation.wpd

  
 

From: Michael Masnik [mailto:Michael.Masnik@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Friday, March 28, 2008 9:45 AM 
To: Wrobel, George; Wrobel, George 
Cc: Laura Quinn; Tomeka Terry 
Subject: Visit to Ginna and NMP 

George, what I have so far for planning purposes.  I will be at Bellefonte next week.  Laura Quinn (301- 415-
2220)will be my backup on the planning.  You can also get in touch with me via cell phone (703-864-7813).  
We need a schedule of events at each location.  Figure on us arriving at Ginna at 0830 hrs on 5 may 08 and 
finishing up at 1100 hrs.  I don't think it will take longer than that. 
 
NMP figure on starting at 0800 hrs on 6 May 08 and running to 1700 hrs.  Then back again on Wednesday 7 
May 08 at 0800 hrs finishing at 1200 hrs. 
 
Comments? 
>>> This e-mail and any attachments are confidential, may contain legal, 
professional or other privileged information, and are intended solely for the 
addressee.  If you are not the intended recipient, do not use the information 
in this e-mail in any way, delete this e-mail and notify the sender. CEG-IP2 
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Appendix A   (as of 28 Mar 08)  (file: G/.../PreApp/Nine Mile Point/Appendix A GinnaNMP.wpd)

Ginna Nine Mile Point

5 May 08 6-7 May 08

NE Rochester, NY E of Oswego, NY

NRC NRC

Masnik, M Readiness Tm Mgr Masnik, M  Readiness Tm Mgr

Fredrichs, T EPM Fredrichs, T EPM/Cultural

Yu, I Alternatives Yu, I Alternatives

Nash, H Aquatic Nash, H Aquatic 

Quinn, L Support Quinn, L  Waste/Support/
Transmission

TBD Hydro TBD Hydro

Mussatti, D Soc/EJ Willingham, M Terrestrial/Land Use

Mussatti, D* Soc/EJ

Emch, R Radiation Protection

PNNL PNNL

Parkhurst, M Team Leader Parkhurst, M Team Leader

Kropp, R Aquatic Kropp, R Aquatic

Whelan, G Hydro Whelan, G Hydro

Secrest, T Soc/EJ Secrest, T Soc/EJ



Nine Mile Point

Stegen, A Terrestrial

Aston, L Terrestrial/Shaddow

Droppo, J Air/Met

Stoetzel, G Radiation Protection

Anderson, D Transmission/and Use

O’Neil, T Cultural

Note Mussatti and Fredrichs and Seacrest and O’Neil to stay after NMP to visit community and State

Utility Contact   George Wroble W 585-771-3535
                                                   C 585-315-0552



Concept of the Operation:

This provides an overview of the Ginna* and Nine Mile Point (NMP) alternative site visit
combined with the Nine Mile Point T-1 pre-application visit.  Except for the Cultural and
Socioeconomics/Environmental Justice disciplines it spans the time period from 4 May to 1200
hrs on 7 May 2008.  It involves sites adjoining two separate operating nuclear plants on Lake
Ontario in the State of New York.  In order to minimize staff and travel resources the two
activities, the alternate site visit for Calvert Cliffs’ to Ginna and NMP are combined with the NMP
T-1 pre-application visit.  With the exception of the Socioeconomics and Environmental Justice
and Cultural reviewers, after 1200 hrs on Wednesday personnel will travel home, to the Fermi
T-1, or the Levy C-3.  Any deviations by personnel to the proposed activities need to be cleared
with the Readiness Team Manager (M. Masnik) prior to the event.

4 May 08 Sunday

Those individuals that will be participating in the Ginna and NMP alternate site visits will travel
on Sunday 4 May 08.  Participants in the Ginna alternate site visit are listed on the personnel
roster (attachment A under Ginna).  Lodging for the night of 4 May 08 will be at the Doubletree
Hotel, Rochester, 1111 Jefferson Road, Rochester, NY (585-475-1510).  Suggest those that are
attending the Ginna alternative site visit also fly in and out of Syracuse.  It is only about 1.25 hrs
by car to the Rochester Doubletree from the Syracuse Airport.  Adjust flights so that you are
available to meet at 1900 hrs on 4 May 08 in the motel lobby.  Directions to the Rochester
Doubletree are found in Attachment B.

5 May 08 Monday

All personnel will depart the Rochester Doubletree at 0745 hrs on 5 May 08 for travel to Ginna
Site.  Travel to the Ginna site is by rental car.  Directions to the Ginna Site from the Hotel are
found in Attachment B.  We will meet in the Conference Room in the training center at 0830 hrs
outside the protected area of the R. E. Ginna Nuclear Power Plant.  No badging will be needed. 
A copy of the schedule for the Ginna visit is found in attachment C.  After a short meeting in the
conference room  we will travel to the nearby alternative sites.  It is expected that our visit to the
Ginna site will be completed by 1100 hrs. There are no arrangements for a noon meal.   All
personnel except D. Mussatti and T. Seacrest will then travel to Oswego, NY.  D. Mussatti and
T. Seacrest will spend a portion of the afternoon reconnoitering the Ginna environs and then
travel to Oswego late in the afternoon. Travel to Oswego, NY will be by rental cars.  Directions
are found in Appendix B

Additional members of the NMP C-1 team (see attachment A) will travel to Oswego, NY.  on
Monday 5 May 08.  Lodging for all personnel attending the NMP visit  will be at the Captains
Quarters, 26 E First Street, Oswego, NY (315-342-4040).  Directions from Syracuse Airport to
Captain’s Quarters are found in Attachment B.  All personnel (except D. Mussatti and T.
Seacrest by prior arrangement) are to be present at a short meeting in the lobby of the
Captain’s Quarters at 1900 hrs on 5 May 08.  Adjust flights accordingly.  

6 May 08 Tuesday

All personnel listed on Attachment A under NMP will meet in the lobby of the Captain’s Quarters
Hotel and be ready to depart to the NMP site at 0715 hrs on 6 May 08.  Travel to the station will
be rental cars.  Directions from the Captain’s Quarters to the site are provided in Attachment B. 
A copy of the schedule for the NMP visit is found in attachment D.  All will meet at the old NMP



visitors center on the western site of the site.  You will have to pass through the guard shack to
get to the visitors center.  Federal or State issued Photo ID will be required.  The meeting will
start promptly at 0800 hrs.    After some preliminary presentations and discussions we will tour
the area outside the NMP protected area as part of the alternate site visit and the T-1 visit. 
Activities for the alternate site visit and the T-1 visit will be combined and no separate activities
will be scheduled.  Lunch will be catered by the applicant.  Reimbursement is required. 
Afternoon activities consist of breakout meetings and possibly some additional site tours.  We
will have an end-of-day summary by discipline among NRC and PNNL staff.

Team building meeting is scheduled for the evening of 6 May 08 up the street at Pat’s.  More
information to come.

Wednesday 7 May 08

Again meet in lobby at 0800 hrs for travel to NMP site via rental car.  We will continue with
breakout sessions part of the morning and plan to have an exit briefing with the potential
applicant at 1100 hrs.  All will attend.  Any individuals with conflicts should discuss them with the
NRC Readiness Team Manager prior to Wednesday 7 May 08.  After the exit briefing with the
proposed applicant all personnel (with the exception of the Cultural and Socioeconomic and EJ
representatives, T. O’Neil/T. Fredrichs and T. Seacrest/D. Mussatti)are released for travel
home, to Fermi T-1 or the  Levy C-3.  There are no plans for a noon meal.  T. O’Neil and T.
Fredrichs will travel to Albany to meet with the SHPO and D. Mussatti and T. Seacrest will meet
with local officials Wednesday afternoon and Thursday 8 May 08.

*  Just so you don’t sound like a complete outsider make sure you pronounce Ginna properly. 
Ginna does not sound like the liquor “gin” or the common name “jean” with an “a” like the “a” in
hay at the end.   Instead it sounds the same as the “gin” in begin with an “a” at the end like the
“a” in hay.

Appendix A

List of participants

Appendix B

Directions

Appendix C

Schedule for the Ginna Visit

Appendix D

Schedule for the NMP Visit
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